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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir,
Good morning

Raju Ahmmed <raju@cross-world.com>

Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:10 AM

maruf@cross-world.com

habib@cross-world.com; reajul@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com; Md.
Sohel Ahmed; bashar@cross-world.com; shipan@cross-world.com

DG delivery issue of Shaptak Grihayan Limited

P Radv Anvveea

Shaptak Grihayan Limited suddenly sent the truck to our warehouse to take their generator (PS500KVA with sync, PS
400KVA with sync & PS 200KVA ). In this case we need your permission to deliver the Generator.

Best Regards

RaJu ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engmeer sales | Plot
858, 2222 91442 | Cell : 01755514746 | f: +8¢
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Habibur Rahman (% anLTLL\a\KYAQ_ J ‘.‘J‘ \\ ‘ PL k ‘\) S

From: Raju Ahammed <raju@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 4:56 PM

To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Cc: Harunor Rashid; Maruf Ahmed:; Saiful Bashar; Ariful Islam; Md. Sohel Ahmed; Shipan
Barua

Subject: Delivery Issue. Project: Shaptak

Dear Habib vai,
Shaptak grihayon Ltd. will deliver the generator(PL400 & PL200) to our warehouse on the 12th
February. After synchronization Between PL400 with PS400 we will deliver them to our generator(P5400 &

PS200).In such a situation, Please take action as soon as possible.
Best Regards ] ,
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‘FIRST PART’
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person

Work Order No. Dot 30/11/2020.

e :0000022620011522 Date :18 NOV 2020 Vi

Offer No (%WPL—AM/6234/20F.«[o\/(';uﬂ_—AMI6534_/2,9/ K ewb-Amfcsgafsp  Date  :Oct 27, 202}
LypZ 500 SYRC LopLgeosvne Ly pL 200

Name of Customer Shaptak Grihayan Limited

Suite # C4-C5, Shaptak Mahbuba Grandeur, House #

Rt 17/1, Road # 06, Dhanmondi, Dhaka.
-
Phone No. 01976663005 Fax
Business Sector Real Estate
Engr. Harunor Rashid (Ex Director)

Contact Person : e-mail

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS:

SL# Product Description Model Rating Qty

01 TEMPEST Brand 500 KVA (Prime) Rating Diesel Generator with Perkins PS 500 $yne 500 L
engine and Stamford alternator,plant mounted synchronizing panel

02 TEMPEST Brand 400 KVA (Prime) Rating Diesel Generator with Perkins PL 400 Syne 400 1
engine and Leroy-Somer alternatory plant mounted synchronizing panel

03 TEMPEST Brand 200 KVA (Prime) Rating Diesel Generator with Perkins PL 200 200 1
engine and Leroy Somer alternator,

ATS AND CANOPY DESCRIPTION:

— "

Canopy [] Foreign }Q‘/ [1  Local (Body type / Floor type)
¥ 1

Hot Air Passing As per Stand/au{ j ' front J Top

Sound Level As per}t&ndard 75 dBA[] 85dBA [] Others [ ]@3m

p) ATS Foreign J Local
/ ABB []  Other [] ABH ] Tele Mechanic []

s / Standard [] Special [] | Standard [] Special /Multi []

Remarks: ( If you need any remarks‘for

ATS or Canopy) -

W
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‘FIRST PART’

DELIVERY STATUS:
Local Order: L/C: 0000022620011522 i
Date of Delivery Date of Shipment 20/01/2021
s
Delivery Organize By Port of Shipment UK

Site :

Site of Installation:

Site of Goods Arrival: PS 500 to client Site,PL 4OOKVA & PL 200KVA to

CWPL warehouse
Site of Installation:

Actual Date of Delivery at
| Site (Filled by commission)
L

Actual Date of Delivery at
Site (Filled by commission)

INSTALLATION:

Schedule date of Installation

‘Actual Date of Installation (By

ommissioning team)

/|

Special Instruction if any

(’,\\N )
WARRANTY PERIOD:

ew (L W\ ben Y Mf‘bg)r-‘\w\ Cos

(Shaptak Grihayan Limited will open LC for PS500KVA Plant Sync (Engine: 2506A-E15TAG2

& Alternator: HCI544D ), PLA0OKVA Plant Sync (Engine: 2206A-E13TAG3 & Alternator: TAL 047 A) &
_PL200KVA (Engine: 1106A-70TAG4 & Alternator: TAL 044 M ) Diesel Generator in favor of Alam
marine Limited, and PL400KVa & PL200KVA imported Generator will hand over cross world Power
Ltd ware house and cross world PowerTtd will provide the same rating that is PS400KVA (Engine:
2206A-E13TAG3 & Alternator: S4L1DF ) & PS200KVA (Engine: 1106A-70TAG4 & Alternator:
UCI274H) to Shaptak Grlhayan lelted with Sync s

Days: 365 Hours: 1500 %om Date of Delivery O From Date of Commlssmnlng
MODE OF PAYMENT: 1
1t/c: Foreign [] Local
a) 100% at Sight (Partial 65,000GBP)
b) -----me- % at sight and rest --------- % of after completion of work.
c) - Days of Deferred payment @ of --------- %

2. Local Order:

Agreed Payment Terms: % of Total
100% at Sight (Partial 65,000GBP) 85.53%~
Rest 11,000 GBP will paid 20" December though same date currency conversion rate(Buying Rate) 14.47% 7~
Total 100% ~
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e
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